

From: [Brent Wright](#)
To: [Prysby, Mike \(DEQ\)](#)
Cc: [Michael Glasgow](#); [Howard Croft \(hcroft@cityofflint.com\)](#); [Busch, Stephen \(DEQ\)](#); [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#); [Natasha Henderson](#)
Subject: Re: Installation of Corrosion Control Treatment
Date: Thursday, November 05, 2015 3:11:53 PM

Mike,

We received the permit in the mail today. I will start placing orders for the equipment and the staff at the plant will start on the piping portion of the two systems on Monday.

Thank you

On Wed, Nov 4, 2015 at 1:13 PM, Brent Wright <bwright@cityofflint.com> wrote:
Mike,

We still have not received the permit from the DEQ. Do you know when it was mailed?

Brent

On Wed, Nov 4, 2015 at 12:55 PM, Prysby, Mike (DEQ) <PRYSBYM@michigan.gov> wrote:

Michael,

Please notify our department regarding the anticipated timeframe to install the corrosion control treatment system at the water treatment plant. The timeframe should take into account estimated time to receive the chemical feed pumps, storage equipment, and the orthophosphate compound. Coordination of the contractor to install the equipment also needs to be included. If there any delays with the installation of the corrosion control treatment system, please notify us as soon as possible. Finally, please inform us when the corrosion control treatment system is installed. If this occurs by next Monday, I may take the opportunity to conduct an inspection prior to our 12pm meeting.

Michael Prysby, P.E.

District Engineer

Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance

517 290-8817

--

Brent Wright
Water Plant Supervisor
City of Flint
4500 N. Dort Hwy.
Flint, MI. 48505
Ph: 810.787.6537 ext. 3510
Fx: 810.787.3710

--

Brent Wright
Water Plant Supervisor
City of Flint
4500 N. Dort Hwy.
Flint, MI. 48505
Ph: 810.787.6537 ext. 3510
Fx: 810.787.3710